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Ottawa, July 2, 1909.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 29th ultimo,

requesting venewal of licence No. 54, covering certain

kinds of timber on part of the Maniwaki Indian Reserve,

I have to inform you that the Eworn returns of your

last winter's operations have not been received from

the Indian agent, and he has been instructed to forward

then immediately if he has received them.

It will be necessary to furnish the usual

aff havit of ownership required by section 27 of the

Timber Regulations before venewal of licence.

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.

Messrs. W. C. Edwards & Co., Limited,

Ottawa.

ook CoppDept. of Indian & Northern Lehnen.
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